



D: 780.638.1007
C: 780.235.6017
E: jfillmore.fcmi.net

PROFILE:

Jeff Fillmore has been with Fillmore Construction since 2001, gaining valuable construction experience in the field and continued to work his way to be a successful Senior Project Manager. In 2016, Jeff was appointed to the position of Vice President of Fillmore Construction. Jeff specializes in commercial building construction and is always ready to offer solutions to any problem, ensuring timelines and projects are kept on track and completed in a timely manner. Jeff's dedication to quality of work and exceeding clients' expectations guarantees his projects are completed with the highest degree of client satisfaction. Jeff's optimistic attitude and commendable leadership qualities further his additional involvement in business processes and decisions.

FILLMORE CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE:

AUTO CANADA (Ongoing)

Sherwood Park Toyota, Sherwood Park, AB (2018) Project Value: \$6,000,000
Dealership Expansion • 4,350ft² dealership expansion and full interior renovation

PRIMARIS MANAGEMENT INC.

Sherwood Park Mall Target Re-Development, Sherwood Park, AB (2017)
Project Value: \$8,900,000 – Tenant Improvement • 120,000ft²
St. Albert Centre Target Re-Development, St. Albert, AB (2017)
Project Value: \$13,000,000 – Tenant Improvement • 135,000ft²

CHOICE PROPERTIES

CityCentre CRU's, Phase 1, Lloydminster, AB (2016): Project Value: \$13,465,000
New Building Construction of 5 New CRU Buildings

Coventry Shopping Centre, Calgary, AB (2015): Project Value: \$2,595,000
New commercial building for 6,000ft² and extensive site work

LAKELAND COLLEGE

Lakeland College, Lloydminster, AB (2015): Project Value: \$19,000,000
New Building Construction and Tenant Improvements



JEFF FILLMORE, B. COM., GSC

Vice President

Lakeland College Student Activity Centre, Vermillion AB (2010): Project Value: \$1,600,000
New Building Construction and Tenant Improvements - 6,000ft²

Lakeland College Vermillion Pool, Vermillion AB (2011): Project Value: \$200,000
Interior Renovations - 2,000ft²

PITCH PROPERTIES

Mr. Plywood, Edmonton AB (2015): Project Value: \$3,900,000
New commercial 4-storey building - 40,000ft²

DENNY ANDREWS FORD

Denny Andrews Ford Dealership, Edmonton AB (2014) Project Value: \$3,400,000
New Building Construction & Quicklane Expansion – 11,846ft²

ZENDER FORD

Zender Ford Dealership, Spruce Grove AB (2013): Project Value: \$7,872,661
New Construction of a new showroom and major alterations to existing building - 80,000ft²

CITY OF LLOYDMINISTER

Libbie Young Centre, Lloydminster SK (2012): Project Value: \$3,100,000
New Building Construction and Tenant Improvements - 21,000ft²

TIM HORTONS (7 locations)

Tim Hortons, Alberta (2009 - 2011): Project Values: \$650,000 - \$1,050,000
New Building Construction and Tenant Improvements -

EDUCATION:

Bachelor of Commerce, University of Alberta, 2008

ADDITIONAL TRAINING:

ECA/FMI Leadership Institute, 2015

Prime Contractor Training, 2015

CAREER:

2016 - Present **Vice President**, Fillmore Construction

2009 - 2016 **Business Development and Project Manager**, Fillmore Construction

2008 - 2009 **Project Coordinator**, Fillmore Construction

2006 - 2008 **Project Assistant**, Fillmore Construction

2001 - 2006 **Labourer**, Fillmore Construction